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siting.council@ct.gov

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Docket/Petition No. 427 Town/City: East Haven

Date: August 28™, 2012

From:

Richard Moreland
8 Hilton Ave,

East Haven, CT

Question for: Town of Branford Intervenors

1. Please provide the details on the Town of Branford’s involvement in locating the site proposed
on Short Beach road in East Haven. Also, please include when and how the idea to seek a site at
the East Haven location first came up.

2. Are you aware of any Branford residents opposing cell towers in Branford for financial reasons
such as a fear that their property values will be negatively affected?

Thank you.

Copies of these questions shall be mailed to all participants,

Certified by Richard Morgland
ertitie | yL?IC’ ar orgian M
(Gt ol |

Pglofl




